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Mio. Ronald M. Sentz

Gas Company of New Mexico
#1800 First international Building
Dallus, Texas 75270

Re: San Ysidro Coreholes

Dear Mr. Sentz:

Enclosed is a copy of Memo No. 1-68 from the director of the 0il Conservation ' . . -
Commission. Please note the following:

1. We have received only one copy‘of form C-101 for each of the below
listed wells. Rule 1101 requires the operator to file 5 copies, so please
file 4 more copies for each well.

2. Part bb. of Memo 1-68 is satisfied by your statement on the form C-101.

3. Part lc. requires that you file forms C-103 and C~105 within one year
of the completion date of the hole.

I, Although Part 3 does not require a certfied location at the time of
filing the form C-101, such certified location will be required before
the form C-105 will be approved.
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